Alastair Jewell

From: Trevor James

Sent: Saturday, 29 April 2023 1:22 pm

To: Alastair Jewell

Subject: RE: Hearing date - postponement date to Tues 9 May - Council Chambers

Sorry, Alastair, | am on leave until 6 June.
Trevor

Trevor James | Information, Science & Technology
Senior Resource Scientist Freshwater & Estuarine Ecology
Mobile +64 22 612 7681 | DDI +64 3 543 8562

From: Alastair Jewell <Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 4:15 pm

To: Bernsdorf Solly, Susi <Susi.b.solly@wsp.com>

Cc: Trevor James <Trevor.James@tasman.govt.nz>; Leif Pigott <Leif.Pigott@tasman.govt.nz>; Sally Gepp
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; Dhilum Nightingale <dhilum.nightingale@kschambers.co.nz>

Subject: FW: Hearing date - postponement date to Tues 9 May - Council Chambers

Hi Susi, | am in receipt of your / Leif’s message re 9 May. Will advise asap.

Please action below re Mr James’ comments at your earliest convenience.
To facilitate, please send to me and cc in others above. | will organise wider circulation and upload.

Nga mihi

Alastair Jewell | Environmental Assurance
Resource Consent Contractor
Mobile +64 22 061 9175

From: Craig Welsh

Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 11:07 am

To: Alastair Jewell <Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Hearing date - postponement date to Tues 9 May - Council Chambers

| would like Mr. Trevor James, Council’s Senior Resource Scientist Freshwater & Estuarine Ecology review of
freshwater ecology statement to be provided to all parties (email or similar). So far it is just hearsay.

From: Alastair Jewell [mailto:Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:29 pm

To: Craig Welsh

Subject: FW: Hearing date - postponement date to Tues 9 May - Council Chambers
Importance: High

FYI —and Chambers booked for the Tuesday.

Alastair Jewell

Resource Consent Contractor

Call +64 3 543 8400 | Mobile +64 22 061 9175 | Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
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From: Alastair Jewell <Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:07 pm

To: Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: Dhilum Nightingale <dhilum.nightingale @kschambers.co.nz>; Leif Pigott <Leif.Pigott@tasman.govt.nz>;
Bernsdorf Solly, Susi <Susi.b.solly@wsp.com>

Subject: Hearing date - postponement date to Tues 9 May - Council Chambers

Importance: High

Kia ora koutou,

Per our text exchange, this is advise that the Commisisoner has asked if it’s possible for the parties (and in particular
the applicant’s counsel and witnesses) can accomodate a postponement date to Tuesday 9 May 2023 (in Council
Chambers). Working through the applicant’s reply and associated evidence (received close of play this Monday), the
Commissioner has noted the particular importance of the information and formed a view that to achieve an efficient
and effective hearing day, this would be assisted greatly by more time to digest the evidence.

Noting that Zoom is available and any party is encouraged to use it, the Commissioner has asked me to work with
you to schedule proceedings to accomodate any witnesses’ time constraints on the day.

Thank you for confirming in our text exchange that you will advise me tomorrow (Thursday) morning regarding the
above, noting the challenges of demands on your professionals’ times.

It’s acknowledged that this is an inconvenince to parties (to which | apolopgise), but reflects the need to balance the
timeliness with appropriately testing the evidence (and without recourse to reconvening for more than a single day).

As indicated, while | am out of the office tomorrow (Thursday 27 April) please contact me by text or mobile on
0220619175 in the first instance so | can touch down with my laptop as needed to update and advise all parties as
needed.

Nga mihi

Alastair Jewell

Resource Consent Contractor

Call +64 3 543 8400 | Mobile +64 22 061 9175 | Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

oAt vl

- district council tE tai D.Anrere

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete



	Mr James reply 29 Apr 2023
	Commissioner request 27 Apr 2023. 
	Postponement - hearing date to Tues 9 May

